
 
MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  October 7, 2010 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of October 12, 2010, located in the Conference 

Room, 109 E. Olive St. 
 
 
4:00 p.m. The application of Treehouse Lounge of Bloomington, Inc., d/b/a Treehouse 

Lounge, located 2060 Ireland Grove Rd., currently holding a TAPS liquor license 
which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on 
the premises and the sale of all types packaged alcohol for consumption off the 
premises seven (7) days a week requesting an extension of premise for the 
purposes of an outdoor beer garden and smoking area. 

 
  The application of Tri Star Marketing, Inc., d/b/a Super Pantry #29, located at 

1206 N. Towanda Barnes Rd., requesting a GPBS liquor license which would 
allow the sale of packaged beer and wine for consumption off the premises seven 
(7) days a week. 

 
  The application of Major Convenient Mart, Inc., d/b/a Main Street Convenient 

Mart, located at 1919 S. Main Street, requesting a PAS liquor license which will 
allow the sale of all types of packaged alcohol for consumption off the premises 
seven (7) days a week. 

 
  The application of Sidecar Entertainment, Inc., d/b/a Eleven, located at 105 W. 

Front St., requesting a TAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types 
of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
  The application of LSRE, Inc., d/b/a Laugh, Comedy Club, located 108 E Market 

St., requesting a TA liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of 
alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises six (6) days a week. 

 
  Discussion of the grandfathered GPA liquor licenses. 
 
  Discussion of single serve sales. 
 
cc: Legal Dept. 
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